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April 22, 2022 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Committee on Academic Affairs 

 

From:  Samuel L. Stanley Jr., M.D.  

President 

 

Subject: Amendments to Bylaws for Academic Governance 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Trustee Committee on Academic Affairs recommends that the Board of 

Trustees approve amendments to the Bylaws for Academic Governance. 

 

RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of Michigan State University 

hereby approves the amendments to the Bylaws for Academic Governance 

included as Attachment A. 

 

BACKGROUND 

On March 22, 2022, the University Council approved amendments to the Bylaws 

for Academic Governance, upon the recommendation of the University 

Committee on Academic Governance (UCAG). 

 

The proposed amendments to Section 1.4.3 clarifies and revises attendance 

requirements and removal procedures for members of academic governance 

bodies. The proposed amendments to Section 4.10 converts the 

advisory/consultative committee known as the University Committee for the 

Library into a university-level standing committee called the University 

Committee on the Libraries. 

 

In accordance with Section 8.3.2.1 of the Bylaws for Academic Governance, I 

have reviewed the proposed amendments to Sections 1.4.3 and 4.10, concur with 

the changes, and now request action by the Board of Trustees. 

 

cc: Board of Trustees, T. Woodruff, N. Beauchamp, E. Scorsone, B. Quinn, M. 

Zeig 



Attachment A
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